
MEMORANDUM
May 6, 2022

TO:	 RTANL Members

FROM:	 Nominating Committee

RE:	 BGM 2022 - REMINDER

The Biennial General Meeting (BGM) of the Retired Teachers’ Association of Newfoundland and Labrador 
(RTANL) has been scheduled for October 4-6, 2022 at the Greenwood Inn & Suites in Corner Brook. An 
Election of Officers will be held. There are nine (9) positions to be voted on: President, Vice President, 
Secretary and Treasurer. Five (5) members at large will also be elected. Members are elected for a “Two Year 
Term.” The fifth person elected as member at large (based on number of votes) will be the alternate and will 
assume office in October 2023, when the Past President leaves office. 

If you have an interest in seeking any of these offices, please submit your name and a means of contact, (email 
address, mailing address or telephone number) to any member of the Nominating Committee as follows:

bill.kelly@nl.rogers.com 
lindathistle@hotmail.com 
tdollimo@hotmail.com

We are requesting that you forward your nominations before May 20, 2022. Nominations will also be accepted 
from the floor at the BGM.

REMINDER:  
This is just a reminder that BGM 2022 is happening in Corner Brook at the Greenwood Inn & Suites from 
October 4-6. Deadline for Registration has been changed to August 31, 2022. Everyone who registers ON or 
BEFORE July 28, 2022 will be eligible for ONE of TWO Early Bird Draws! 

A Registration Form may be found on our website: www.nlta.nl.ca/rtanl-bgm-2022/. 

The form can be completed online and submitted electronically OR printed and mailed to:  
3 Kenmount Road, St. John’s, NL, A1B 1W1
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